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At Your Service

March 8, 2022

Mr. Peter Gardner, LS

Dieter & Gardner, Inc.

1641 Route 12

Gales Ferry, CT 06335

Dear Mr. Gardner,

Re: Ready to Serve — Water Utilities at proposed subdivision, 5 Lorenz Industrial
Parkway, Ledyard, Connecticut

Groton Utilities, Contract Operator of the Ledyard WPCA, currently serves
Lorenz Industrial Parkway in Ledyard with adequate pressure and flow rates. Flow data
and water main record plans are available upon request.

The water that we supply meets all established Federal and State drinking water
standards. The Groton Utilites 2020 Annual Water Quality Report is available at
www.grotonutilities.com

Please contact me with any additional information that you may need as you
progress with the projects.

Sincerely,
GROTON UTILITIES

Uit £ Volrs

Raymond L. Valentini
Water Operation Manager
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295 Meridian Street
Groton, Connecticut 06340
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